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MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Docket Nos. 4672 Service List 
 
FROM: Luly Massaro, Commission Clerk 
 
RE: 2017 Renewable Energy Growth Program - Revised Procedural Schedule 
                            
DATE:  January 4, 2017 
 

The following represents a summary of dates on which filings are to be submitted 
and scheduled technical session/hearing dates in connection with the 2017 Renewable 
Energy Growth Program filings submitted by the Distributed Generation Board on 
November 11, 2016 and by National Grid on November 16, 2016.  The parties agreed to 
a two-week response period for data requests.   
 
12/28/2016 Deadline to File Motion to Intervene 
 
01/06/2017  9:30 A.M. Technical Session on DG Board’s REG Classes, Ceiling Prices, 

and Capacity Targets 
 

01/11/2017  10:00 A.M. Technical Session on National Grid’s REG Program Tariff 
and Rule Changes 

 
01/13/2017  Prefiled Testimony of Intervenors 
 
01/23/2017  Prefiled Testimony of Division 
 
01/27/2017  Prefiled Rebuttal Testimony of National Grid 
 
02/02/2017  9:30 A.M. Evidentiary Hearing  
 
 
cc:   Commissioners 
 Administrator McCleary 


